Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August, 2018 1:30 PM

To: jason@fastechauto.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SFS 301K_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKT 113Y AND SFS 301K

ON 12/07/2018 LKK REF CC6/AIG18012830/Uhb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Jason,
We refer further to our below email.

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our
Insured’s part, our principal had further reviewed the matter and we offer settlement as below:

Cost of Repair (w/gst) S 6,206.00

Loss of Rental (5100 x 6 days) S 600.00

GIA Search Fee S 2.00
TOTAL $ 6,808.00

Kindly confirm acceptance for payment processing.
The above amount is to be made payable to KIM CHWEE AUTO PTE LTD.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should
not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also
not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made
solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ IFEFS s
W Save the Larth- Print only whern necessary-

i, -

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August, 2018 1:59 PM

To: jason@fastechauto.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SFS 301K_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKT 113Y AND SFS 301K
ON 12/07/2018 LKK REF CC6/A1G18012830/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Jason,

We refer to your below email.

We will forward your appeal to our principal and we will get back to you for an update in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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

From: Jason Fastech Auto [mailto:jason @fastechauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 6 August, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SFS 301K_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKT 113Y AND SFS 301K
ON 12/07/2018 LKK REF CC6/AIG18012830/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic,

Please understand that your client had not completed the lane change.
Under BOLA, your insured is fully responsible for the accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jason Tang



Kim Chwee Auto Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Hp: 98218445

jason @fastechauto.com.sg

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/
claimant.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 11:23 AM

To: jason @fastechauto.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SFS 301K_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKT 113Y AND SFS 301K
ON 12/07/2018 LKK REF CC6/AIG18012830/Uhb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Jason,
We refer further to your below email and we confirmed in receipt of your LOD.

However, please be informed that our principal is in the view that our Insured Driver is not liable of this accident as it
shows that our Insured had already changed lane but your client still drove forward and hit onto our Insured’s vehicle.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction and we are unable to look further into your claim.
We will now close this matter.

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
Sent: Thursday, 19 July, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Vic (LKKAuto)




Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SFS 301K_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKT 113Y AND SFS 301K
ON 12/07/2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic,

We enclosed a copy of the video for your perusal.
We await your reply.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:45 AM

To: jason @fastechauto.com.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@]kkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Your Ref: SFS 301K_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKT 113Y AND SFS 301K ON
12/07/2018

Your Ref: SFS 301K “WITHOUT PREJUDICE”

Our Ref: CC6/AIG18012830/Uhb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKT 113Y AND SFS 301K ON 12/07/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to

substantiate either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report
for your perusal.



We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our
OI we will revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal
assistance until you heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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



